BA-632 1872
Oakland School (School No. 7)
1415 Oakland Road
(south side, just west of N.C.R.R. R-O-W)
Oakland

This school house, shown in the 1877 atlas of Baltimore County, is now
the fellowship hall of Oakland United Methodist Church. Built in a functional
style, it is a brick building three bays deep, set on a high stone foundation. The
building has a tin gable roof and a high front entrance porch. There are two
chimneys, an old one of brick and a recent one of concrete block (external).

The building was sold off by the Board of Education in 1933. The old

School Commissioners had acquired three lots here in 1872.



